

# HOUSE BILL No. 6048

November 10, 2016, Introduced by Rep. McBroom and referred to the Committee on Oversight and Ethics.

A bill to amend 2013 PA 240, entitled  
"Michigan state capitol historic site act,"  
by amending section 4 (MCL 4.1944).

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1       Sec. 4. (1) The Michigan ~~state capitol historic site~~ **STATE**  
2 **CAPITOL HISTORIC SITE** is established.

3       (2) The Michigan ~~state capitol historic site~~ **STATE CAPITOL**  
4 **HISTORIC SITE** consists of the ~~state capitol building in Lansing and~~  
5 ~~the grounds of the state capitol building~~ **GEOGRAPHIC AREA** bounded  
6 by Ottawa ~~street~~ **STREET** on the north, Allegan ~~street~~ **STREET** on the  
7 south, Capitol ~~avenue~~ **AVENUE** on the east, and Walnut ~~street~~ **STREET**  
8 on the west, **IN LANSING, AND INCLUDES THE STATE CAPITOL BUILDING,**  
9 **ANY OTHER FACILITIES WITHIN THIS GEOGRAPHIC AREA, AND THE GROUNDS**  
10 **OF THE STATE CAPITOL BUILDING.**

11       (3) Except as otherwise provided in this act, the Michigan

1 ~~state capitol historic site shall be~~ **STATE CAPITOL HISTORIC SITE IS**  
2 under the exclusive control of the commission.

3 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect  
4 unless Senate Bill No. \_\_\_\_ or House Bill No. 6047 (request no.  
5 06706'16) of the 98th Legislature is enacted into law.